

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1971-384/702

Previous Record number CATTELL  
1488

Title

Brief Description

Plan of tracks & land in  
parish of St George.

Permanent location DBYIM & room <sup>33</sup>~~40~~ & shelf:

Dimensions (mm) length: width:

Material

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number

Company:

Scale: (1" = 2cm) Person:

Date:

Place:

Gloucester

Classified category: 4.721.301. 237/261AB

Recorder: MAC

MISSING

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 2005-496/32

Previous Record number

Title

GLOUCESTER - CHELTENHAM

Brief Description

Strip diagram of route with tracks, junctions, signal boxes, stations, sidings, depots.

Permanent location

DBYIM & room <sup>33</sup> & shelf : 123

Dimensions ( mm )

length: 1850 width: 220

Material

Paper

Condition

good / fair / poor

Completeness

complete / incomplete

Original drawing number ND4

Company:

Scale:

Person:

Date:

Place:

Gloucester -  
Cheltenham

Classified category: 4. 721 . 301. 237, 231A

Recorder: My 17-3-2006

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 2005-496/21

Previous Record number

Title

Brief Description

8 page notice of signal alterations  
between Lonsdown Jan and Hatherley Jan  
with track alterations.

From 0600 hours 23 Aug 1942 and 1800 hours  
30 Aug 1942 or until finished.

Permanent location DEYIM & room <sup>33</sup> & shelf:

Dimensions (mm) length: 315 width: 170

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number Notice 9615

Company: GWR

Scale: — Person:

Date: Aug 1942

Place:  
Cheltenham

Classified category: 4. 721 . 301. 00, 237

Recorder:

MW 10/3/2006

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 2005-496/20A, B.

Previous Record number

Title

GLOUCESTER - CHELTENHAM LINE  
MILEAGE DIAGRAM

Brief Description

Strip diagram showing miles and chains  
between Cheltenham Malvern Road Station  
and Cheltenham Lansdown Station to  
Gloucester L M & G W junctions.  
Diagram shows G W mileage and L M S  
mileage.

Permanent location DBYIM & room <sup>33</sup> & shelf: 123

Dimensions ( mm ) length: 610, 205 width: 230

Material Paper

Condition ~~good~~ fair / poor 2 pieces

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number KQ 1/24/1

Company:

Scale: 1" = 20 CHAINS

Person:

Date: Aug 1942

Divisional Engineers Office  
Gloucester

Place:

Cheltenham  
- Gloucester

Classified category: 4. 721 . 301. 237

Recorder:

MW 10/3/2006

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1971-384/317

Previous Record number

CATTELL  
1298

Title

C & G N<sup>o</sup> 1 - N<sup>o</sup> 5

Brief Description

Hand-drawn map of proposed route from  
Cheltenham area to Gloucester

Field numbers shown, roads, buildings &  
watercourses. Areas of lands required marked.

Sheet C & G N<sup>o</sup> 1. Parish of Cheltenham.

Landowners: Richard Roy, <sup>John</sup> Gregory Walsh.

Thomas Peckham Butt. J Stewart.

C & G N<sup>o</sup> 2. Corporation of Gloucester, Stansbury Charity

Joseph Ellis Viner. Jesus College. Richard Roy

St Mary De Crypt. Rev R. B. Plumtree.

Edmund Hopkinson. John Chalch.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 119

Badgworth Parish.

Dimensions (mm)

length: 4860

width: 385

→  
P.T.O.

Material

Paper on fabric

Condition

good / fair / poor

Completeness

complete / incomplete

Original drawing number D 51

Company:

Scale: 1" =

Person:

Date:

Place:

Cheltenham - Gloucester.

Classified category: 4. 721. 301. 237

Recorder:

11/10 15/3/2002

C & G 3 Churchdown Parish.

~~Handowners:~~ John Thakebe. <sup>Edmund</sup> Hopkinson. Dr Cook. S Smith.

(Divisional Post between MR and GWR.)

Hon Richard Kappel Craven.

C & G 4 Churchdown Parish. Barnwood Parish.  
Hamlet of Hucclescote. Hamlet of Wotton St Mary.

Handowners:

Hon Richard Kappel Craven. Barton Mary.

James Woodbridge Walters. Charles Hopkinson.

Charles Culver.

C & G 5. Barnwood Parish. Parish of St Catherine.

Hamlet of Wottons. Hamlet of Wotton St Mary.

Handowners. Miss Frimwell and Dean & Chapter of Gloucester.

Martha Trishey

John Maisey

James Wood. James Lawrence.

William Kent. Charles Meadows.

Rev Thomas Evans. Charles Matthews.

Trustees of Gloucester Charities. William Long.

Samuel Nicholls. Ralph Fletcher.

Corporation of Gloucester. Guardians of Union

Station site on old City boundary.

$$\begin{array}{r}
 13 \frac{7}{3} \\
 \times 9 \\
 \hline
 117 \\
 105 \\
 \hline
 1206 \\
 \hline
 4860
 \end{array}$$

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1971-384/599.1

Previous Record number

CATTELL  
1566

Title

Midland Railway  
Proposed Site of New Station at Gloucester

Brief Description

Plan showing new station layout,  
orange & pink, with adjacent GWR platforms  
& MR Goods Shed.

Permanent location DBYM & room 49 & shelf: 120

Dimensions (mm) length: 930 width: 540

Material tracing fabric

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number 328/108

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 40 FEET

Person:

Date:

Place:

Gloucester

Classified category: 4.721.301.00, 237, 255C

Recorder:

166 10/10/2003

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1971-384/599.2

Previous Record number

CATTELL  
1566

Title

Brief Description

Plan showing tracks to Gloucester station (old) and adjacent tracks and buildings.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 120

Dimensions (mm) length: 1690 width: 640

Material tracing fabric

Condition ~~good~~ / fair / ~~poor~~ edges ~~poor~~

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number

Company:

Scale: 1" = 40 FEET

Person:

Date

Place:

Gloucester

Classified category: 4. 721. 301. 00 237 255C,

Recorder: *llg* 10/10/2003



Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1971-384/613

Previous Record number

CATTELL  
1526

Title BIRMINGHAM & GLOUCESTER RAILWAY

DETAILS OF IRONWORK

Brief Description

Elevation & sections of cast iron  
railings & handrail.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 121

Dimensions (mm) length: 960 width: 565

Material Paper on fabric

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number 322/1176

Company: B & G

Scale: 1" = 8 INCHES

Person:

Date:

Place:

B & G

Classified category: 4.721.301.231A, 237

Recorder: *Lee* 31/10/2003

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1971-384/358

Previous Record number

CATTELL  
1019

Title

M.R.

GLoucester STATION

Brief Description

Plan of station area with  
broad gauge / standard gauge tracks,  
buildings, roads,

"Explanation from SB's Plan 1852  
land areas tented according to owner."

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 114

Dimensions (mm)

length:

width: 900

Material

Tracing fabric

Condition

good / fair / poor

Completeness

complete / incomplete

Original drawing number

Company:

Scale: 1" = 40 FEET

Person:

Date: 1852

Place:

Gloucester

Classified category: 4.721.301.237,

Recorder:

veg 12/7/2002

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1971-384/349.3

Previous Record number CATTELL  
1359

Title  
GLOUCESTER  
New Joint Station  
as proposed.

Brief Description

Alternative plan for joint station  
with extended platform for GWR and  
new platform for up line ~~to~~ from SWales  
to London.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 114

Dimensions (mm) length: 800 width: 400

Material Tracing fabric

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 2 CHAINS

Person:

Date:

Place:

Gloucester

Classified category: 4. 721. 301. 00. 237

Recorder: leez 5/7/2002

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1971-384/349.2

Previous Record number CATTALL  
1359

Title

GLOUCESTER  
NEW JOINT STATION  
AS PROPOSED

Brief Description

Plan for new joint station with dual  
gauge tracks for London/S Wales route.  
common booking office, new road to station.

P.T.O.

Permanent location DEYIM & room 49 & shelf 114

Dimensions (mm) length: 800 width: 400

Material tracing fabric

Condition good / ~~fair~~ / ~~poor~~

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number

Company:

Scale: 1" = 132 FEET

Person:

Date:

Place:

Gloucester

Classified category: 4.721 301.00, 237

Recorder:

WAG 5/7/2002

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1971-384/349.1

Previous Record number CATTELL  
1359

Title

Midland Railway  
GLOUCESTER

Brief Description

Site of Proposed Station

Plan showing proposed terminal station adjacent to GWR platform based on original MR terminus with alterations to track.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 114

Dimensions (mm) length: 1000 width: 630

Material tracing fabric

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number

Company MR

Scale: 1" = 40 FEET Person:

Date:

Place:

Gloucester

Classified category: 4.721.301.070, 237

Recorder: MCG 5/7/2002

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1971-384/301.1

Previous Record number

CATTELL  
1035

Title

BRISTOL AND BIRMINGHAM RAILWAY  
GLOUCESTER EXTENSION

Brief Description

Plan of existing tracks into Gloucester  
Station with tramway route & goods line  
to dock area. Dashes, sidings, houses,  
roads shown.

Proposed route for new connecting curve  
from tramway to Southgate Street in red.

Hamlet of St Catherine.

" " Barton St Mary.

" " " " Michael.

" " Longford St Mary.

South Hamlet & St Owens.

Hamlet of Littleworth.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 113

Dimensions (mm)

length: 1230

width: 900 (2 Wood edges)

Material

Traced paper on fabric

Condition

~~good~~ / fair / ~~poor~~

Completeness

complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number

PH 84/2315

Company:

Scale: 1" = 2 CHAINS

Person:

Date: 1844

Place:

Gloucester

Classified category: 4. 721. 301.

Recorder:

237, 261A  
~~261A, 255C~~  
UBAG 25/1/2002

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1971-384/301.2

Previous Record number

CATTELL  
1037

Title

Midland Railway

Bristol and Birmingham Railway

Brief Description

PLAN OF EXTENSION TO THE DOCKS  
AT  
GLOUCESTER

Similar plan as 1971-384/301.1 but showing proposed route for new line to docks from junction to east of station. Also junction for Stonehouse line at Barton Street.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 113

Dimensions (mm) length: 1220 width: 860

Material Tracing paper on fabric

Condition ~~good~~ / fair / ~~poor~~

Completeness ~~complete~~ / incomplete flaking

Original drawing number A 182

Company:

Scale: 1" = 2 CHAINS

Person:

Date:

Place:

Gloucester

Classified category: 4.721.301. <sup>237</sup> ~~255E~~, 261A

Recorder:

Ulf 25/1/2002



Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1971-384/301.3

Previous Record number

CATTELL  
1094

Title

Brief Description

Plan of Gloucester station area and towards Birmingham, and route from station to docks. Various colour tinted areas of land/routes.

Short ~~proposed~~ routes outlined for GWR connections to Birmingham @ Engine Shed  
Jen and curve from station

Permanent location

DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 113

Dimensions (mm)

length: 1435 width: 640

Material

Tracing paper on paper on fabric

Condition

good / fair / poor

Completeness

complete / incomplete

Original drawing number

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 200 FEET

Person:

Date:

Place:

Gloucester

Classified category: 4.721.301. 237, 255C, 261A

Recorder:

my 8/2/2002



Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1971-384/301.4

Previous Record number CATTELL 1091

Title

PLAN  
OF  
GLOUCESTER STATION

Brief Description

Plan showing layout of tracks, stations, watercourses and adjacent buildings. Area covered :- Mainline Birmingham - Bristol with Engine Shed Jan - Tramway Jan, and Mill Stream Jan to Tramway Jan. Joins into Gloucester Station MR & GWR. New line and sidings towards Barton Street Jan, in red. Mixed gauge shown. Spur from Tramway Jan to main line.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 113

Dimensions (mm) length: 1310 width: 935

Material Paper on fabric

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number 83/2306

Company:

Scale: 1" = 2 CHAINS Person: ES

Date: April 5, 1856

Place:

Gloucester

Classified category: 4. 721 . 301. 237, 255C, 261A, 00

Recorder: MUG 15/2/2002

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1971-384/301.6

Previous Record number

CATTELL

Title

Brief Description

Plan of original Gloucester terminal station, goods depot. Adjacent roads buildings, watercourses & fields.

Parish of St Catherine.  
" " St Mary.

Hamlet of Barton St Michael.  
" " Walton.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 113

Dimensions (mm) length: 410 width: 350

Material tracing paper

Condition good / ~~fair~~ / ~~poor~~

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number

Company:

Scale: 1" = 30 FTAINS

Person:

Date:

Place:

Gloucester

Classified category: 4.721.301. ~~237~~ 237

Recorder:

liff 5/9/2002

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1971-384/417.4

Previous Record number

CATTELL  
1333

Title

Brief Description

County of The City of Gloucester.  
Parish of Saint Katherine.  
Parish of Saint Michael.  
Parish of St Mary de Lode.

Hamlet of Walton St Mary.  
Hamlet of Barton St Mary  
Village of Walton  
?

Plan showing tracks, roads, buildings,  
watercourses & MR boundaries.

MR station adjacent to GWR station.

Engine shed, sidings and High Orchard

Railway joining at Franway Junction.

P.T.O.

Permanent location

DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 116

Dimensions (mm)

length: 1580 width: 550

Material

Paper on fabric

Condition

good / fair / poor

Completeness

complete / incomplete

Original drawing number

Company:

Scale: 1" = 1 CHAIN

Person: P.O.

Date: March 1981

Place:

Gloucester

Classified category: 4.721.301.255C, 237, 00, 261A

Recorder:

Atty 22/11/2002

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1096.1-4

Previous Record number MRP132/1230

Title

B & G RAILWAY  
Plan Gloucester Depot Grounds

Brief Description

Four copies of plan of lands showing  
Nurseries, Rope Works, Mill, Washhouse  
Cattle Market, Wheelers nursery, watercourse.

Permanent location

DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 139-140

Dimensions (mm)

length: 1285 width: 680

Material

tracing fabric

Condition

good / ~~fair~~ / poor

Completeness

complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number

Company:

Scale: 1" = 60 FEET

Person:

Date

Place:

Gloucester

Classified category: 4 721 . 301 . 237

Recorder:

Bill 17/3/2000

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1971-384/417.2

Previous Record number

CATTELL  
1333

Title

Brief Description

County of the City of Gloucester, County of Gloucester  
Hamlet of Wotton St Mary.  
Parish of St Mary de Lode. Parish of Barnwood.  
Plan showing tracks, roads, buildings, watercourses  
& MR boundaries. Route of B & G Rly Act 1836  
Earthworks route of Old Cheltenham & G W Union Rly Act 1836  
Site of Gloucesters Cheltenham Tramroad Act 1809.

P. T. O

Permanent location      DEYIM & room 49 & shelf: 116  
Dimensions (mm)              length: 840              width: 575  
Material                      Paper on fabric  
Condition                      good / ~~fair~~ / poor  
Completeness                  complete / ~~incomplete~~  
Original drawing number      Sheet 10  
Company.  
Scale: 1" = 1 CHAIN              Person:  
Date: 1881  
Place:

Gloucester

Classified category: 4. 721. 301. 237, 00

Recorder: see 15/11/2002

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1971-384/417.1

Previous Record number

CATTELL  
1333

Title

Brief Description

County of the City of Gloucester. Parish of St Mary de. Lode.  
County of Gloucester. Hamlet of Wotton St. Mary.  
Parish of Barnwood. Parish of Catterwic.

Plan showing tracks, roads, buildings, watercourses  
and MR boundaries. Route of B & G Rly Act 1836  
Earthworks route of <sup>old</sup> Cheltenham & G W Union Rly Act  
1836

P. T. O.

Permanent location

DEYIM & room 49 & shelf: 116

Dimensions (mm)

length: 840

width: 580

Material

Paper on fabric

Condition

good / fair / poor

Completeness

complete / incomplete

Original drawing number

Sheet 11.

Company:

Scale: 1" = 1 CHAIN

Person:

Date: > 1874  
21881

~~Bamrose~~  
Bamrose Printers

Place:

Gloucester

Classified category: 4.721.301.237

Recorder:

15/11/2002

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1971-384/388

Previous Record number CATTELL  
1147

Title GLOUCESTER STATION  
NEW ROOFS

Brief Description

Elevations & plans of roof construction  
showing detail sections & elevations  
of frame, rafters etc.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 115

Dimensions ( mm ) length: 940 width: 585

Material Paper on fabric

Condition good / ~~fair~~ / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number 328/118.

Company:

Scale: 1" = 4', FS,  $\frac{1}{8}$ ,  $\frac{1}{4}$  FS.

Person:

Date: 29 Nov 1873

Place:

Gloucester

Classified category: 4. 721. 301. 237

Recorder: MJP 16/8/2002

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 2005-496/5

Previous Record number

Title

M.R.

Brief Description

NEW Engine Shed, Gloucester  
Details of 48'3" Lattice Girders

Rivetting layout for connecting various  
strips on girder.

Permanent location

DBYIM & room <sup>33</sup> & shelf: 123

Dimensions (mm)

length: 990

width: 640

Material

Paper

Condition

good / fair / poor

Completeness

complete / incomplete

Original drawing number

N<sup>o</sup> 2

Company: M R

Scale: 1" = 2"

Person:

Architects Office  
Engineers Dept  
Derby

Date:

Place:

Gloucester

Classified category: 4.721.301.237

Recorder:

UW 3/3/2006